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Krantz worried
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great savings, bonuses and upgrades!!!
March Break 2000 from US$ 1433.00**p.p.

Malboeut.

Due to provincial downloading, ambulance services are funded
through a 50-50 cost split between Halton and the province.

But Mr. Krantz questioned the Region’s ability to persuade the
province to lay down more money for Milton.

“Unfortunately, we are very much at the mercy of the Region
and the province of Ontario,” he said. “If they are forced into
constraints, I could only speculate that this may be one of the
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“Where are we going to fit into that on the assumption there
may not be enough money to go around,” he said. “I don’t want
to mislead anyone.”

But Mr. Malboeuf said he is convinced the issue will not
degenerate into a battle between the region’s north and south
sides.

“I believe on this issue it is not a problem,” he said. “I'm very
confident we will get a second ambulance.”

Even the notoriously budget conscious Burlington councillor
John Taylor is on side with the proposal, said Mr. Malboeutf.

“I almost needed a defibrillator when he said, ‘I'm not against
spending the money if we need to,”” he joked. “Taylor is fully
supportive of having an ambulance up here.” Currently, ambu-
lance services from Oakville or Mississauga are called in to trans-
port patients from Milton District Hospital to any other facility.
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If money is tight, a tug of war for bigger, better services could a
break out between the north and south municipalities, speculated ) md}f@‘eﬂtm 2
r Mr. Krantz. 300 Randall St. just east of Trafalgar
; free DOWNTOWN OAKVILLE
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Autumn splendor

A couple enjoy the spectacular fall colours at a
Campbellville park recently. Milton and surrounding
areas have many sites that offer all of the splendor of
the season, most of which have trails for hiking and
cycling as well.
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Look to the experts
for all your home
heating needs...

HALTON CATHOLIC

DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD ¢ Superior service on all

makes and models

Advertisement

How to Avoid Costly
Housing Mistakes During
and After a Divorce

MILTON - Divorce is rarely easy and often means a lot of dif-
ficult decisions. One of the most important decisions is what to
do about the house.

REQUEST FOR TENDER #99-17

SNOW & ICE CONTROL
PROGRAM

& Sales and installation at
competitive rates

¢ 24-hour/7-day Call Centre
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Proposals, clearly marked as to the
contents will be received by the Board
until 12:00 noon local time on:

FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 19, 1999

Request for Tender documents may be
obtained at the Purchasing Department,
Administration Centre, 802 Drury Lane,
Burlington, Ontario. L7R 3Y2.
Documentation will be provided
free of charge.

For any information about the proposal
contact Alex Duffield, Administrator,
Plant Services, (905)632-6300, ext. 172.

S,
F.W. Sweeney, f ‘% F.C. Crouchman,

Director Manager,
of Education

Purchasing Services

In the midst of the heavy emotional and financial turmoil,
what you need most is some non-emotional, straightforward,
specific information and answers. Once you know how a
divorce affects your home, your mortgage and taxes, critical
decisions are easier. Neutral, third party information can help
you make logical, rather than emotional, decisions.

Probably the first decision is whether you want to continue
living in the house. Will the familiar surroundings bring you
comfort and emotional security, or unpleasant memories? Do
you want to minimize change by staying where you are, or sell
your home and move to a new place that offers a new start.

Only you can answer those questions, but there will almost
certainly be some financial repercussions to your decision
process. What can you afford? Can you manage the old house
on your new budget? Is refinancing possible? Or is it better to
sell and buy? How much house can you buy on your new bud-
get?

To help you know what questions you should ask and how
to arrive at the right answer for your specific situation, a FREE
special report has been prepared by industry experts entitled
“Divorce. What You Need To Know About Your House, Your
Home Loan And Taxes”

For pre-recorded information about how to order your
free copy of this report, call 1-888-475-8645 and enter ID
#1011 (talk to no agent). Call now to find out how to make this
part of your current situation less stressful.

This report is courtesy of Chris Newell, Re/Max Blue Springs (Halton) Corp.
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& Licensed manufacturer-
trained technicians

call 1-800-266-3939
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